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the arms of England. At the foot of the hill reclines a river god who looks
up in admiration. On the side of the hill is the beaver, which figures so con-
spicuously in several of the jetons hereafter described. The inscriptions
FRANCiA IN NOVA ORHE vicTRix, " France victorious in the new world," and
KEDECA LiHERATA, " Quebcc delivered," show what importance was attached
to the event. When we consider, howeve.-, the circumstances of the case, it

would seem that a more appropriate inscription would be, Britannia in nova
ORBE iNFELix, " Britannia unsuccessful in the New World." Nova Scotia was
taken in 1710, and remained in the possession of the English. The loss of
this territory was the only loss sustained by the French. Louisbourg, a
strongly fortified town on Cape Breton, had been captured in 1745, but it

was afterwards restored to the French and remained in their hands until the
decisive war broke out. The movement was always forward.

On the beginning of the last half of the eighteenth century the French
had erected and maintained fort,, at Crown Point the southern end of Lake
Champlain, at Frontenac on the northern shore of Lake Ontario at the point
of its discharge into the St. Lawrence, on the Niagara at Lewiston, at
Detroit, at Presque Isle the peninsula which lies outside the present City of
Erie

;
and had built Fort Duquesne, at the junction of the Alleghany and

Monongahela rivers, the present site of Pittsburgh. At a later date Ticonde-
roga fort was built twelve miles south of Crown Point, on the small stream by
which the waters of Lake George are conducted to Lake Champlain.

There were settlements on the Wabash at Vincennes in the present State
of Indiana, and at numerous points on the Mississippi. Thus were safely
established several routes of communication, not only with the trading posts
on the upper lakes, but with the regions on the gulf. The Einglish, on the
other hand, had in 1722, converted a trading station at Oswego into a well
fortified military post, which was subsequently supported by Fort George,
four miles to the south, on Oswego River; when the condition of affairs

approached the critical point, they built Fort William Henry at the southern
end of Lake George, and Fort Edward not far distant, on the northern bank
of the Hudson.

There was not, at any time, peace between the English and the French
on the northern frontiers, but there were no active operations against the
latter at other points, until the attempt to break their line of communication
in the west. This was made by an effort to extend the Virginia settlements
to the Ohio, and to establish trading posts under the conduct of a company
known as " The London Ohio Company," which had received a large grant
of territory.

The French resisted this encroachment, drove off the traders, and by
working upon the jealousy of their Indian allies, rendered a return impossible.


